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Chennai Finance

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 22 November 2024 11:32
To: Service AppleAirSystem
Cc: Parag Pandey; Karthick K; Sowri Raja; Anjali Kale
Subject: RE: Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd

Dear mam, 
 
As informed earlier,  Invoices required in the name of Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd.  
 
Kindly share revised invoice to clear the invoices.   
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 

From: Service AppleAirSystem <service@appleairsystem.com>  
Sent: 20 November 2024 12:53 
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir/mam, 
 
Still we have not received the payment, Kindly update the status. 
 

S.NO DATE AREA WORK INVOICE NO 
1 04.10.2024 TRAVEL FOOD (CHENNAI KITCHEN) ADDITIONAL DRAIN TRAY 1088 
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2 04.10.2024 TRAVEL FOOD (CHENNAI KITCHEN) vrv indoor unit 1087 
 
 
Thanks  

Warm regards 

C. Nithya 

Apple Air System Pvt Ltd 
No: 32,Jawaharlal Nehru Salai, 
Koyambedu, 
Telephone No: 7358155588 
Mail ID: service@appleairsystem.com 
 
 
 
On Fri, Nov 15, 2024 at 10:27 AM Service AppleAirSystem <service@appleairsystem.com> wrote: 

Dear sir, 
 
We billed by with your given PO and also this is e-invoice. So it can't be changed. 
 
Thanks  

Warm regards 

C. Nithya 

Apple Air System Pvt Ltd 
No: 32,Jawaharlal Nehru Salai, 
Koyambedu, 
Telephone No: 7358155588 
Mail ID: service@appleairsystem.com 
 
 
 
On Thu, Nov 7, 2024 at 6:36 PM Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 
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Dear sir, 

  

Kindly do theneedful. 

  

Regards, 

S. Aarthi. 

 

  

  

  

From: Chennai Finance  
Sent: 01 November 2024 12:25 
To: Service AppleAirSystem <service@appleairsystem.com> 
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd 

  

  

Dear sir, 
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Company has been merged with TFSPL. 

  

Kindly share the revised invoices on the name of “Travel food services private limited” with respective “location GSTIN”. 

  

  

Name Of Company State Name 
Branch 
Name 

TAN Number PAN Number GST Number Nature of Location 

Travel Food Services Private Limited Tamil Nadu Chennai MUMB17878A AADCB2762L 33AADCB2762L1ZP Outlet & Lounge 

Travel Food Services Private Limited Tamil Nadu Chennai MUMB17878A AADCB2762L 33AADCB2762L1ZP Central Kitchen & Office

Travel Food Services Private Limited Tamil Nadu Chennai MUMB17878A AADCB2762L 33AADCB2762L1ZP Warehouse 

Travel Food Services Private Limited Tamil Nadu Chennai MUMB17878A AADCB2762L 33AADCB2762L1ZP Restaurant 

  

Invoice No 
Invoice 
Date 

Invoice 
Amount 

PO No PO Date PO Category Supplier Name 

AAS/24-
25/1088 

04/10/2024 22,490.80 
TFSCPL/PO/24-
25/000434  

09/08/2024 Maintenance 
APPLE AIR SYSTEM PRIVATE 
LIMITED 

  

Regards, 

S. Aarthi. 
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